21 NOV 2016 Office of the Attorney-General

Mr Ben Fairless
Right to Know

By email: foi+request-2353-6d23c5 14@righttoknow.org.au

Dear Mr Fairless
Freedom of Information Request AGO-FOI 2016/28
I refer to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) for access to:

“...all inbound and outbound chats in the 7 days prior to this request that was [sic]
sent or received from the minister using any of the below applications:

- WhatsApp v

- Facebook Messenger

- Signal

- Telegram

- Grindr

- Scruff

- Tinder

- Email accounts without a .gov.au address.”

I hereby acknowledge receipt of your request.
As you would appreciate, the workload of this Office is significant as it advises and supports
the Minister to discharge his functions as Attorney General, Vice President of the Executive

Council and Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate.

Regrettably, a decision in relation to your request has been delayed. I will provide a decision
by 19 December 2016.

Yours sincerely

James Lambie
hief of Staff

Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 e Telephone: (02) 6277 7300 Facsimile: (02) 6273 4102



